WVII-TV Bangor Communications, Inc.

371 Target Industrial Circle
Bangor, Maine 04401
Phone: 207-945-6457

Fax: 207-942-0511

September 29, 2011

CERTIFIED MAIL-RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Cathy Donovan

General Manager

Polaris Cable

12 Brewer Road

Presque Isle, Maine 04769

Re: Retransmission Consent Election
WVII, Bangor, Maine
Bangor DMA

Dear Cathy,

Please be advised that the undersigned licensee of television station WVII, licensed to
Bangor, Maine, pursuant to Section 76.64 (f) of the rules and regulations of the Federal
Communications Commission (“FCC”), hereby elects to invoke its right under Section
325 (b) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and Section 76.64 (a) of the
FCC’s rules, to bar retransmission of the Station’s signal by your cable system(s)
serving Howland and any other community within the Bangor DMA without prior
express authority of the undersigned for the period beginning January 1, 2012 and
ending December 31, 2014.

We look forward to having the opportunity to discuss with you the mutually
satisfactory terms under which our station’s retransmission consent may be extended to
your cable system(s).

Very truly yours,

T il

Michael Palmer
Vice President and General Manager

CC: Station Public Inspection File



